



General Information

Name	Suriya Nachin
Position	Head Legal Consultant / Head PDPA Team
Gender	Male
Nationality	Thai
E-mail	Suriya@dpo.co.th
Mobile	080-6280505

Profile Summary:

Suriya has over 20 years of experience as legal advisor/practitioner. Suriya has wide-ranging experience advising on international business transactions, corporate and commercial law, banking and finance law, M&A, litigation and business rehabilitation. He has been involved in a number of major joint ventures, mergers and acquisitions, and business rehabilitation proceedings, as well as debt restructurings under the Central Bankruptcy Court in Thailand. Suriya has advised and represented clients on a wide range of major litigation and arbitration claims and defenses, including several leading insurance companies in their claim recovery against foreign reinsurers arising from the Thai floods and Red Shirt protests. He has a wealth of experience in advising and representing corporate employers and individual employees in labour matters and disputes. Suriya has been a legal advisor of a number of information technology and information security companies. Recently, Suriya has advised and played important roles in a lot of PDPA projects, in various types of sectors (private and public sectors), including insurances (life/non life insurance and insurance brokers), international trades, manufacturings, accounting firms, real estate, energy, public utilities, department stores, health care and hospitals, financial institutions and banks, cinema, etc.

Education Background:

2021 All Right Reserved., DPO Services Ltd.

179 Bangkok City Tower, 5th Fl., South Sathorn Road, Thungmahamek, Sathorn,
Bangkok 10120
Tel. +662 049 9545

- Master of Law (LL.M), Duke University, United States of America (2003)
- Certificate in Transnational Law, University of Hong Kong (2002)
- Bachelor of Law (CC.B), Thammasat University (1st Class Hons, Gold Medal Award) (1997)

Professional Qualification / Certificates:

- Member of the Lawyers Council of Thailand, Lawyer’s License
- Member of Thai Bar Association, Barrister- at- Law
- Notarial Services Attorney
- CEPAS Registered Data Protection Officer (GDPR) - Italy/Europe
- Data Protection Training Instructor (DPO (GDPR), C-DPO (PDPA), CDDP (PDPA), CDDF (PDPA))
- Certified Information Privacy Professional/Europe (CIPP/E)
- ISO 31000:2018 Application of Risk Management Systems
- Certified in Information Security Management System (ISMS): Requirements of ISO/IEC 27001:2013
- CQI/IRCA Certified ISO/IEC 27001:2013 Lead Auditor Training (ISMS)
- Certified in PIMS ISO/IEC27701:2019 Internal Auditor / Implementation

Working History:

Company	Year	Position
LegalTech Co., Ltd.	Jan 2020 - Present	Managing Director
Niche Law Ltd.	Oct 2018 - Present	Managing Partner
DPO Services Co., Ltd.	May 2018 - Present	Senior Advisor and Head of Legal Consultant

Blumenthal Richter & Sumet Ltd.	Jan 2017 - 2018	Partner and Head of Dispute Resolution and Litigation
ZICOlaw (Thailand) Ltd.	2009 - 2016	Partner
SouthEast Asia Energy Ltd.	2008 - 2009	Legal Manager
Clifford Chance (Thailand) Co., Ltd.	2004 - 2007	Associate
Clifford Chance (Thailand) Co., Ltd.	2003 - 2004	Associate
Clifford Chance LLP, London, U.K.	1999 - 2003	Associate
Clifford Chance (Thailand) Co., Ltd.	1998 - 1999	Associate
Wirot International Attorneys at Law		

Certifications :



